

CORA J NICHOLSON



cora.nicholson@live.com
cnicholsonb43d.myportfolio.com
(402) 278 – 2235
6042 Adams St.
Lincoln, NE 68507

Focus primarily in publication design and marketing. Five months of experience on marketing team. Strong ability to multi-task and adapt to fast paced environments. Seven years of customer service resulting in the ability to navigate situations and varying personalities. Ability to adapt to changing themes and project deadlines within a design environment. Strong sense of team building and moral.

REFERENCE

Dee Collins

Marketing Director
Southern Hospitality Ventures
(402) 981 – 0751

Travis Vatanasombat

Assistant Director of Operations
Hy-Vee
(402) 730 – 6161

Jeff Peterson

Assistant Director of Operations
Hy-Vee
(402) 937 – 5708

WORK EXPERIENCE

Southern Hospitality Ventures – Raising Cane’s

2019 – Present / Design Intern

- Design advertisements following branding guidelines and specifications
- Construct interior design for the Grand Island Children’s Museum exhibit
- Collaborate with Marketing team to promote and design compelling ads
- Design apparell graphics for crewmembers, restaurant openings and office events
- Work with schools in the areas to organize events and create team order flyers for their athletics and activity groups
- Create large scale posters for company retreat events

Hy-Vee

2017 – 2019 / Assistant Manager

- Oversee all employees, and maintain a smooth function throughout the store
- Order inventory for the store
- Provide an accurate data sheet for supply inventory within the facility
- Supervise small crews of employees to oversee and maintain the mulit-million dollar inventory within the backroom of the store

University of Nebraska – Lincoln Dairy Store

2014 – 2015 / Clerk

- Maintain orderly workspace
- Provide excellent customer service at all times

EDUCATION

2013 – 2014 / Biology / Wayne State College

2014 – Present / Graphic Design / University of Nebraska – Lincoln

Expected Graduation: December 2019

SKILLS

Adobe Dreamweaver	Microsoft Word	Manual Pallet Jack
Adobe InDesign	Microsoft Excel	Electric Pallet Jack
Adobe Photoshop	Microsoft Powerpoint	Power Stacker
Adobe Illustrator		
Cinema 4D		